
From: Y. K. Kwon [ykkwon@onetech.co.kr]
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2002 7:54 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: RE: Entertech Co., Ltd., FCC ID:PBNHARMONY, AN02T2009

Dear Mike,

We set the RBW and VBW for the fundamental emission measurement as follows.

For Peak Detector: RBW: 100kHz, VBW: 300kHz
For Average Detector: IF-Bandwidth was 10kHz and detector mode was changed to
the average mode for the measurement. If we measure the emission using spectrum
analyzer, we set the RBW: 100kHz, VBW:10Hz.

Best Regards,
Yong-Gwang Gwon
ONETECH Testing & Eval. Lab.
EMC & Telecom Div.
TEL: +82-31-765-8289
FAX: +82-31-766-2904
email: ykkwon@onetech.co.kr

-----Original Message-----
From: Mike Kuo [mailto:MikeKuo@CCSEMC.com]
Sent: Saturday, April 27, 2002 3:56 AM
To: Y. K. Kwon (E-mail)
Subject: FW: Entertech Co., Ltd., FCC ID:PBNHARMONY, AN02T2009

-----Original Message-----
From: CERTADM
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2002 11:54 AM
To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
Subject: Entertech Co., Ltd., FCC ID:PBNHARMONY, AN02T2009

Notice_content
 -------------
Question #1: What is RBW and VBW setting when measuring fundamental emission
field strength ( Page 11 of test report ) ?

Best Regards

Mike Kuo /TCB Certifier
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


